
* The Consent Agenda lists those items of business which are considered to be routine, recommended for approval, and/or
which need no discussion. The several separate items listed on the Consent Agenda are acted upon by one motion. There will
be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council Member makes a request, in which event the item will be removed
from the Consent Agenda and placed elsewhere on the regular agenda for Council discussion and action.

** Under Public Forum individuals may address the City Council about any item not contained on the regular agenda. Each
speaker should keep their statements to three minutes to allow sufficient time for others. The Council will take no official
action on items discussed at the forum, with the exception of referral to staff for future report.

CITY OF SPRING PARK
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA
MARCH 5, 2018 – 7:00 PM

SPRING PARK CITY HALL

1. CALL TO ORDER
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
3. ADOPT MEETING AGENDA
4. ADOPT CONSENT AGENDA*

a. Regular City Council Meeting Minutes from February 5, 2018
b. LMCIT Liability Waiver

5. PUBLIC FORUM **
6. PRESENTATIONS & GUEST SPEAKERS

a. Westonka Historical Society
b. Water Patrol Annual Report

7. PUBLIC HEARINGS
8. PETITIONS, REQUESTS, & APPLICATIONS

a. Lord Fletcher’s Summer Concerts Special Event Application
9. ORDINANCES & RESOLUTIONS
10. REPORTS OF OFFICERS AND COMMITTEES

a. Mayor & Council
b. City Staff
c. Contract Staff

11. NEW BUSINESS & COMMUNICATIONS
12. CLAIMS FOR PAYMENT

a. March 5, 2018 Claims
b. Purchase Order 18-01: Laserfiche Document Management System (No motion required)

13. UPCOMING MEETINGS & TRAINING
a. March 7 – Police Commission – 8:00 AM
b. March 12 – Administration Committee – 12:00 PM
c. March 14 – Planning Commission (Time TBD)
d. March 14 – Comprehensive Plan Committee (Time TBD)
e. March 14 – LMCD Work Session at 6:00 PM with Regular Meeting at 7:00 PM
f. March 19 – City Council Work Session – 6:00 PM
g. March 19 – City Council Regular Meeting– 7:00 PM

14. MISCELLANEOUS (INFORMATION ONLY)
a. Mound Fire Department January Report

15. ADJOURNMENT



CITY OF SPRING PARK
CITY COUNCIL MINUTES

FEBRUARY 5, 2018 – 7:00 PM
SPRING PARK CITY HALL

1. CALL TO ORDER - The meeting was called to order by Acting Mayor Hughes at 7:00 p.m.

Council Members Gary Hughes, Acting Mayor; Pamela Horton; and Megan Pavot
Present:

Council Members Jerome P. Rockvam, Mayor and Catherine Kane Palen
Absent:

Staff Present: Dan Tolsma, City Administrator; Mike Kuno, City Engineer; Brian Hare,
Sambatek Engineer; and Theresa Schyma, City Clerk

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE–Acting Mayor Hughes led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance.

3. ADOPT MEETING AGENDA

M/Horton, S/Pavot to adopt the meeting agenda.

Motion carried 3-0.

4. ADOPT CONSENT AGENDA
a. Work Session Meeting Minutes from January 16, 2018
b. Regular City Council Meeting Minutes from January 16, 2018
c. Cancel Regular City Council Meeting and Work Session for February 20, 2018

M/ Horton, S/Pavot to adopt the Consent Agenda.

Motion carried 3-0.

5. PUBLIC FORUM

Steve Erickson, 4367 Shoreline Drive, discussed snowplowing of City’s sidewalks. He stated that
the City’s snow removal contractor is constantly re-plowing the sidewalks and the work seems
redundant and unnecessary.

Council Member Hughes asked if the City supplies the snow removal contractor, Beniek Property
Services, with a specific procedure on clearing sidewalks.

City Administrator Tolsma responded that the only guideline that the City provides to Beniek is for
the City to receive snow removal service at one inch of accumulated snow. Beyond that, when the
City selects any contractor, the contractor follows the City’s rules and guidelines in place but the

tschyma
Typewritten text
4a



specific details, best practices, and methods are left up to the contractor since they are hired for
their expertise in their specific field. He further stated that along the lake corridor each city handles
sidewalk snowplowing differently.

City Administrator Tolsma continued that he spoke with the manager at Beniek after the most
recent major snowfall to discuss alternate solutions to try and they are open and willing to try other
snow removal options. However, he added that alternate solutions can also bring alternate
implications in a city that has limited space to move 8-10 inches of rapid snowfall, which is what the
most recent winter storm produced. He further stated that a representative from Beniek can attend
a future City Council meeting to discuss snow removal efforts in the City.

The City Council thanked Mr. Erickson for attending the meeting and open forum.

6. PRESENTATIONS & GUEST SPEAKERS – None.

7. PUBLIC HEARINGS – None.

8. PETITIONS, REQUESTS, & APPLICATIONS – None.

9. ORDINANCES & RESOLUTIONS
a. Ordinance 18-02: Number of Annual Operating Days for Mobile Food Units

City Administrator Tolsma presented a brief summary of Spring Park’s 2017 food truck ordinance.
He stated that after six months of staff’s experience with the food truck ordinance and processing
food truck applications, certain changes were discussed at a recent City Council work session. The
City Council consensus was to approve of removing the food truck limit of annual operating days
with the caveat that the Council would revisit the issue at the end of the year.

M/Pavot, S/Horton to approve Ordinance No. 18-02, amending Spring Park City Code Section 13-
34 to remove the annual duration limit for mobile food units operating within the City of Spring
Park, that it be published in the official newspaper, and that it be made part of these minutes.

Motion carried 3-0.

M/Pavot, S/Horton to direct City staff to add an item on a City Council work session agenda in
November or December of 2018 to discuss annual operating days for food trucks in the City of
Spring Park.

Motion carried 3-0.

10. REPORTS OF OFFICERS AND COMMITTEES
a. Mayor & Council – Acting Mayor Hughes provided an update from the Lake Minnetonka

Conservation District (LMCD).

b. City Staff – None.

c. Contract Staff
i. Proposed Concrete Work – Mike Kuno



City Engineer Kuno presented the revised proposal for concrete work to be completed in the City
in 2018. He gave a brief summary of the City’s sidewalk issues and discussed priority ranking of
sidewalks, combining other concrete projects the City has scheduled in 2018 into one bid package,
and the anticipated bid and construction schedule. He requested Council feedback and a motion to
proceed with advertising for bids on the revised project.

City Engineer Kuno did ask for clarification on the schedule for the playground upgrades and how
it would impact the playground concrete.

Council Member Pavot responded that the playground upgrades are a Spring/Summer 2018
project.

City Administrator Tolsma added that tentatively having a May 31 timeline for concrete work would
give the City ample time for the installation of new playground equipment.

Acting Mayor Hughes asked how the revised proposal is addressing the 100 feet of sidewalk that
was done incorrectly and should be covered under warranty.

City Engineer Kuno responded that the 100 feet of sidewalk in question are part of the bid package
in the Priority 2 option since the City is still in the process of confirming the warranty.

Acting Mayor Hughes requested that the Council view the bid results at the March 19 City Council
work session.

M/Pavot, S/Horton to approve the bid package as presented for the proposed concrete work in the
City of Spring Park in 2018.

Motion carried 3-0.

11. NEW BUSINESS & COMMUNICATIONS – None.

12. CLAIMS FOR PAYMENT
a. February 5, 2018 Claims

M/Horton, S/Pavot to approve all claims for payment.

Motion carried 3-0.

13. UPCOMING MEETINGS & TRAINING
a. February 7 – LMCD Work Session at 6:00 PM with Regular Meeting at 7:00 PM
b. February 8 – LMCC Commissioner Orientation at 6:00 PM with Regular Meeting at 7:00 PM
c. February 21 – Planning Commission (Time TBD)
d. February 21 – Comprehensive Plan Committee (Time TBD)
e. February 28 – LMCD Work Session at 6:00 PM with Regular Meeting at 7:00 PM
f. March 5 – City Council – 7:00 PM
g. March 7 – Police Commission – 8:00 AM

Acting Mayor Hughes noted that the February 7 LMCD meeting will be at Mound City Hall.



14. MISCELLANEOUS (INFORMATION ONLY)
a. PeopleService January Report

Acting Mayor Hughes asked staff to find out what all items listed in the report are labeled “Priority
5” and found it odd that there are no “Priority 1” or “Priority 2” items.

City Administrator Tolsma responded that he believes it is just how their company codes items but
will ask PeopleService about their coding on reports.

15. ADJOURNMENT

M/Horton, S/Pavot to adjourn the City Council Meeting at 7:41 p.m.

Motion carried 3-0.

Date Approved: March 5, 2018

_________________________
Dan Tolsma, City Administrator Theresa Schyma, City Clerk



tschyma
Typewritten text
4b



tschyma
Typewritten text
6b









tschyma
Typewritten text
8a











CONDITIONS TO 2018 MUSIC CONCERT PERMIT - LORD FLETCHER’S

1) Outdoor music concerts will be permitted on Saturdays, Sundays and Holidays from 3-7
p.m. and Thursdays and Fridays 6-9 p.m. only.

2) Lord Fletcher’s may hold outdoor music concerts during a period commencing no earlier
than May 26, 2018 and ending no later than September 3, 2018.

3) Lord Fletcher’s will comply with all applicable laws, ordinances, and codes and will
continuously monitor its property and surrounding streets, lakeshore and docks to ensure
compliance.  This specifically includes, but is not limited to and compliance with, serving of
alcohol, posted occupancy loads, proper designated unobstructed exits, all fire safety and
emergency evacuation requirements, noise requirements, and Hennepin County Sheriff’s Water
Patrol requirements.

4) Live music played by a band or DJ within the building shall not be amplified outside
through the use of speakers.

5) Lord Fletcher’s will employ at its expense identifiable security staff and off-duty police
personnel to sufficient to insure its compliance with item 3.

6) If Orono Police requests music be stopped because of complaints or violations of permit
conditions or City ordinances, Lord Fletcher’s will immediately and willingly comply with the
request and will not resume the music that day.

7) Lord Fletcher’s will make every reasonable effort to ensure that its music concerts and DJ
amplification does not exceed the state guidelines for noise as defined in Minnesota Rules 7030,
as well as the following db limits for sustained periods of time (defined as: one continuous
exceedance for a duration of more than ten seconds, or five or more individual exceedances in
any one minute period) at the soundboard (85), or any nearby residence (65). Sustained db
levels above and beyond the db limit at any of the three locations shall be deemed as non-
compliance with this section. The City Council reserves the right to modify the db limits at any
time throughout the duration of this permit.

8) Lord Fletcher’s agrees to have a qualified sound technician on the premises at all times
amplified music is being played outside. The sound technician shall possess the proper
knowledge and equipment capabilities to effectively control volume levels. The sound technician
shall also exercise authority over the volume controls of performers if they fail to comply with
requests to decrease their own volume levels.

9) Lord Fletcher’s will deposit with the City $1,500 to be placed in a non-interest bearing
escrow account. In the event the City incurs expenses related to monitoring or regulating noise
levels or the performance of live music at Lord Fletcher’s the City shall be reimbursed from the
escrow account. Any unused funds remaining in the escrow account after the final performance
of the year shall be repaid to Lord Fletcher’s within 30 days of the final performance of the year.

10) Lord Fletcher’s will provide the City in advance with a list of all scheduled music concert
events.



11) Refrigeration equipment/trucks shall be located on the property so as not to interfere with
the peace and quiet of adjacent properties.

12) Lord Fletcher’s will reposition the directional speakers and drum shield in a manner
designed to mitigate noise escapement.

13) Lord Fletcher’s will place a sound barrier fence west of the stage.

14) Lord Fletcher’s agrees that the city will periodically monitor the noise levels at the property
line.  Should those results indicate excessive noise levels on more than one occasion or, if the
Orono Police request that the music be stopped five or more times during the permit period, the
City will have the right to revoke the permit – after a formal hearing at a regular or special Council
meeting.

15) Lord Fletcher’s will educate its employees regarding appropriate methods for responding
to complaint calls and procedures for forwarding complaints to management.

16) Lord Fletcher’s will hold semi-annual meetings with neighborhood residents from both
Spring Park and Orono to provide a forum for the discussion of possible concerns regarding its
music concerts.



tschyma
Typewritten text
12b



 

Business Proposal 
For: City of Spring Park 

Theresa Schyma 

4349 Warren Ave 

Spring Park, MN 55384 
February 28, 2018 

 

Document Management | Business Process Management | Enterprise Content 



 

CONFIDENTIAL | Business Proposal | Page 2 

 

 
2020 Silver Bell Rd #20 

Eagan, MN 55112-1050 

651.233.5075 

www.opg-3.com 

February 28, 2018 

Theresa Schyma 

City Clerk, City of Spring Park 

4349 Warren Ave 

Spring Park, MN 55384 

Dear Mrs. Schyma 

Thank you for your interest in a Laserfiche solution from OPG-3. We’re pleased to provide the attached 

Business Proposal that includes high level information regarding Laserfiche licensing, functionality and 

pricing. 

OPG-3 has been implementing Laserfiche solutions for government organizations with content 

management needs similar to the City of Spring Park for nearly 20 years. Through the combination of 

our experience, subject matter expertise and commitment to customer service we have developed a 

community of highly satisfied customers who are eager to share what they have done. 

I would be happy to discuss any component of the proposal or provide additional information as you 

complete your planning and budgeting process. 

Sincerely 

Scott Dieltz 

Sr. Account Manager | OPG-3, Inc. 

sdieltz@opg-3.com 

651-233-5067 



 

CONFIDENTIAL | Business Proposal | Page 3 

 

Executive Summary 

About OPG-3 
OPG-3 is the premier Laserfiche reseller and implementation partner for Laserfiche in the upper 
Midwest region. We have been helping organizations transform their relationship with content for 
nearly 20 years. With more than 400 customers we have an enviable track record of successful 
implementations and a reputation for providing world-class customer service. 

As a respected consultancy and systems integrator, OPG-3 has developed a great deal of expertise in 
solving the root cause of business process related problems and simplifying what seems complex. Our 
primary goal is to solve your core business problems instead of just treating symptoms because we focus 
on the long-term health of your organization. 

With Laserfiche from OPG-3, the City of Spring Park will have faster retrieval of documents and 

information and be able to automate the organization of incoming, and existing documents that 

are currently unsearchable and unstructured. Looking into the future, the City of Spring Park will 

have the capability to build custom Laserfiche Forms and workflows processes to automate any 

other business process or filing that happens internally with the assistance from OPG-3 if 

desired. 

OPG-3 has developed many innovative solutions for many cities with similar needs to the City of 

Spring Park including: 

Category Process 

Government Agenda Item Approval Process 

 Business License Application 

 Business License Renewal 

 Committee Review Process 

 Contract Approval Process 

 Court Case File Compilation 

 Daily Maintenance Crew Report 

 Fire Inspection 

 Graffiti Removal Request 

 Liquor License Application and Renewal 

 Liquor License Application Process 

 Pet License Application Process 

 Public Notice Request and Public Comment Process 

 Public Records Request 

 Report a Public Nuisance/Repair Issue 

 Special Events Application 

 Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program Application 

 Workers' Compensation Claims Process 

Accounting and Finance Accounts Payable - Purchase Order Requisition 

 Accounts Payable - Purchase Order Requisition, Invoice Review and Payment 

 Budget Transfer Request 

 Expense Reimbursement 

 Tuition Payment Agreement 



 

CONFIDENTIAL | Business Proposal | Page 4 

 

 Vendor Onboarding  

Facilities Management Building Inspection 

 Building Maintenance Request 

Human Resources Benefits and Insurance Enrollment 

 Blood Drive Donor Registration 

 Business Card Request  

 Company Party RSVP 

 Contract Worker Onboarding 

 Employee Exit Interview 

 Employee Referral 

 Employee Status Change Notification 

 Employee Termination Notification 

 Event Registration 

 Faculty & Staff Position Requisition 

 Family and Medical Leave Act (FMLA) Leave Tracking 

 Flu Shot Registration 

 Job Application 

 Job Requisition 

 New Hire Onboarding 

 New Hire Pre-Onboarding 

 Offer Letter Generation 

 Out of Office Notification 

 Overtime Authorization Request 

 Personal Information Change Request 

 Safety Incident Report 

 Sample Aptitude Test 

 Timesheet Process 

 Travel and Expense Request 

 Vacation/Sick Leave Request 

Information Technology BYOD (Bring Your Own Device) Request 

 Hardware Device Checkout 

 IT Help Desk Request 

 Network Access Request 

 Software Change Request 

 Contract Management System 

 Legal Document Approval 

 New Contract Request 

Operations Company Vehicle Inspection 

 Company Vehicle Reservation 

 Materials Request and Tracking 

 Service Dispatch Request 

Records Management FERPA Authorization 

 Public Records Request 

 Records Disposition Request 



 

CONFIDENTIAL | Business Proposal | Page 5 

 

Laserfiche Avante-Perpetual License 
The Laserfiche Avante-Perpetual License introduces a one-time fee for the ownership of the perpetual 
licenses, with an annual associated Laserfiche Software Assurance Plan (LSAP) fee for the licensed 
software. The LSAP is calculated as a percentage of software licensing cost and includes technical 
support, free software updates and trade-in credit if the system is updated to a new perpetual platform. 
The Avante-Perpetual Named Full User License bundles the following products/functionality with each 
named user: 

• Windows, Web and Mobile Clients 

• Web Administration Console 

• Workflow 

• Snapshot 

• Advanced Audit Trail with Watermark 
Feature 

• Digital Signatures 

• Microsoft Office Integration 

• SharePoint Integration 

 



 

CONFIDENTIAL | Business Proposal | Page 6 

 

Laserfiche Software Components 
Laserfiche is packaged to meet the needs of every department within a <description of org>. The «Number 
of Licensing Options»licensing options being offered for the <customer name> include the below 
functionality. 

Laserfiche Component Description 

Laserfiche Server Core application and content server. Laserfiche Avante includes one 

application server and repository to be used to store most of the data 

being stored within the Laserfiche Client. 

Laserfiche Client Enables users to access repository content through a desktop 

application. 

Laserfiche Web Client Enables users to access repository content through a web browser. 

Laserfiche Mobile Enables users to access repository content through an Android, iOS, 

or Windows Phone application. 

Laserfiche Web 

Administration Console 

Enables administrators to manage an installation through a web 

browser. 

Laserfiche Workflow Automates content processing and business processes through the 

configuration of the drag-and-drop Workflow Designer. 

Laserfiche Snapshot Virtually prints content into Laserfiche as a TIFF image, generates 

associated text for full-text searching, and allows for indexing upon 

import. 

Laserfiche Advanced Audit 

Trail with Watermark 

Feature 

Tracks attempted, and successful events performed in the repository 

including login, document deletion, and audit configuration 

modification. 

Laserfiche Digital 

Signatures 

Applies to electronic forms or to documents using a signing 

certificate. 

Laserfiche Microsoft Office 

Integration 

Allows for direct content import as well as indexing capabilities from 

a Laserfiche ribbon at the top of all Microsoft Office products. Within 

Outlook, emails and attachments can be imported to the repository 

with a single click and auto-indexed with information such as sender, 

subject, time received, etc. 

Laserfiche SharePoint 

Integration 

Enables users to browse and search Laserfiche contents from 

SharePoint and send content from SharePoint to Laserfiche. 



 

CONFIDENTIAL | Business Proposal | Page 7 

 

Laserfiche Forms Enables organizations to collect, route and process information 

captured through electronic forms. 

Laserfiche Connector Provides a non-programmatic means for integrating Laserfiche with a 

line of business applications. 

Laserfiche Quick Fields 

Complete 

Provides batch processing capabilities assisting in automated data 

capture and storage through document classification, real-time 

lookups, zone OCR, auto-redaction, etc. 

Laserfiche Quick Fields 

Agent 

Enables scheduling of Quick Fields sessions to have them run 

unattended.  

Laserfiche DocuSign 

Integration 

Enables organizations to initiate a signing process with DocuSign from 

Laserfiche Web Client simply by choosing a document, DocuSign 

template, and who needs to sign it, while saving signed documents as 

a new version of the original. 

Google Drive Integration Enables users to quickly capture and centrally store all Google Drive 

content without needing to export it first. 

OneDrive Integration Enables users to quickly capture and centrally store all OneDrive and 

OneDrive Business content without needing to export it first. 



 

CONFIDENTIAL | Business Proposal | Page 8 

 

Cost Summary 
Laserfiche Avante-Perpetual – Initial Acquisition Cost 
The perpetual model costing below includes the upfront cost of ownership of the perpetual licenses, the 

annual Laserfiche Software Assurance Plan (LSAP), and the labor cost for training and install. 

Product Name Quantity Unit Price Extended 

Software & Laserfiche Software Assurance Plan (LSAP) 

Laserfiche Avante Server for SQL Express and Workflow 1 $1,500 $1,500 

Full User Licenses for Laserfiche  

• Workflow, Web Access, Advanced Audit Trail 
3 $700 $2,100 

Laserfiche Connector Licenses 3 $25 $75 

Laserfiche Forms Professional Licenses 3 $50 $150 

Laserfiche ScanConnect 1 $165 $165 

Laserfiche Quick Fields 

▪ Barcode and Validation 

▪ Real Time Lookup and Validation 

1 $2,885 $2,885 

LSAP Laserfiche Avante Server for SQL Express 1 $300 $300 

LSAP Full User Licenses for Laserfiche  

• Workflow, Web Access, Advanced Audit Trail 
3 $140 $420 

LSAP Laserfiche Connector Licenses 3 $5 $15 

LSAP Laserfiche Forms Professional Licenses 3 $10 $30 

LSAP Laserfiche Scan Connect 1 $33 $33 

LSAP Laserfiche Quick Fields 

▪ Barcode and Validation 

▪ Real Time Lookup and Validation 

1 $580 $580 

Install Labor (Taxable) 1 $185 $185 

Install Labor and testing of all core Laserfiche software 1 $740 $740 

Training: Admin and End User 1 $740 $740 

Canon DR-6030C Scanner  1 $2,995 $2,995 

Optional – Training Center 1-4 users = $495.00/year    

Optional – Professional Services – 5 hours = $925.00    

 Laserfiche Avante-Perpetual – Initial Acquisition Cost: $12,913 



 

CONFIDENTIAL | Business Proposal | Page 9 

 

 

Acceptance and Initiation/Installation 

Please authorize your OPG-3, Inc. proposal and e-mail the paperwork back to OPG-3.   

While you’re preparing a 50% deposit payment, our Project Manager will be sending 

you our introductory letter, which outlines the next steps in your successful Laserfiche 

launch. 

The balance of the payment is due 30 days from the original invoice date. ** (plus sales 

tax if applicable) **If tax exempt please provide OPG-3 with your Tax Exempt 

Certificate, at acceptance. 

Name:  

Date:  

City of Spring Park 



tschyma
Typewritten text
14a






	Council agenda packet 3-5-18 for printing.pdf (p.1-40)
	Council Agenda 3-5-18.pdf (p.1)
	Council Minutes 2-5-18.pdf (p.2-5)
	LMCIT and Lord Fletchers.pdf (p.6-15)
	FINAL CONDITIONS TO 2018 LF MUSIC CONCERT PERMIT.pdf (p.16-17)
	PO 18-01.pdf (p.18)
	PO 18-01 - Spring Park - Laserfiche Avante - Business Proposal.pdf (p.19-27)
	Claims - Mound FD.pdf (p.28-39)

	water patrol2.pdf (p.41-42)
	water patrol1.pdf (p.43-44)

